Re: new res--sb--amy stonebraker 5/27/2022 1 bedroom jobs infor

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 27/04/2022 08:59

Hello,

Reservation booked.

Confirm No.: EXP-670859568

Room Type: 1 Bedroom Condo - Summer Bay Orlando
No. of Rooms: 1

No. of Adults: 2

No. of Children: 0

Check-in: Fri, 27-May-2022

Check-out: Mon, 30-May-2022

I will let you know the tour info later.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 12:06:05 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: new res--sb--amy stonebraker 5/27/2022 1 bedroom jobs infor
she is disability and he is a police Sargent

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Fwd: new res—-sh--amy stonebraker 5/27/2022 1 bedroom
Date: 25/04/2022 06:35

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>



forgot to attached

-------- Original Message -

Subject: new res—-sbh--amy stonebraker 5/27/2022 1 bedroom

Date: 25/04/2022 06:34

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

please book room and tour

thanks



